

Nawroz Muhammad

Address: Sulaymanyah-
Raparin

Phone Number: 07707794715

Gender: Female

D.O.B: 21/3/1996

Relationship: Married



SUMMARY

My name is Nawroz, I'm 27 and I have graduated from University of Sulaymaniyah_ department of Translation, I have experience in translation for 4 years at college, and during those 4 years I had different translation classes, so I'm so much aware of different types of translation (written translation, interpreting, at sight translation, simultaneous translation.). I have translated some movies, written texts, and videos especially I'm interested in motivational videos so the priority of my work is motivational videos. I always work hard to achieve my goals. I'm continuously working as a translator and program producer at Kurdsat Broadcasting Corporation and have 5 years of experience. I would like to work hard to be a professional in my career.



EDUCATION

The University of Sulaymaniyah | College of Language

2014– 2018 Bachelor's degree at the Translation Department

University of Charmoo | College of Language

2021 – Present Master's degree in Arts of Translation



COMPUTER SKILLS

- Internet & Browsing
- Microsoft office (word, excel, PowerPoint)
- Fast Typing

- Subtitle Edit



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Clear communicator (oral and written)
- Referred languages: Kurdish, English, and Arabic
- At sight translator
- Institution translator
- Self-motivation and organization
- Extensive cultural knowledge of English and Kurdish languages
- Having a very good knowledge of (linguistics, syntax, semantics, pragmatics, and literature) in both languages
- Flexible and Team working
- Leadership
- Time management



EXPERIENCE

Translator & Program Producer | Kurdsat Broadcasting Corporation

2018 - Present

Translator | Kurdish Subtitle

10/7/2017 – 15/1/2018

Supervisor of Translator | Hangi Group

19/1/2017 – 1/6/2018

Translator | Niga TV

27/9/2017 – 1/10/2017

ISO 9001:2015 Translate | Research 1/10/2017

– 1/6/2018



LANGUAGE

- **Kurdish: Native language**
- **English: Advanced**
- **Arabic: Elementary, can understand it very well**